Wensink, Alison PREM:EX

From: Christensen, Suzanne PREM:EX

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2017 8:29 AM

To: Hughes, Doug J HLTH:EX; Thumath, Meaghan MMHA:EX
Cc: Gibbs, Robb GCPE:EX

Subject: Follow up from Tuesday

Doug

| just briefly wanted to follow up with a couple of things from the Tuesday meeting. Confirming and adding to what
was already discussed, partly for Robb’s information.

s.12

thanks

Suzanne Christensen

Assistant Deputy Minister
Priorities and Accountability Office
Office of the Premier

Phone: 250-387-3563
Cell: 250-888-4301
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